



# Murray High School School Community Council MINUTES

Tuesday, November 8, 2022 – 3:30 P.M.



**SCC Board Members in attendance:** Ryan Brimley, Demetrio Cabanillas, Natalie Dansie, Cheree Larson, Brook Myers, Stephanie Richter, Quinn Linde, Stacey Murdoch **Excused:** Emily Bird **Not Present:** Nofo Te’o-Utu **Also Present:** Kelly Taeoalii, LeAuna Brown

1. **Welcome – SCC Chair, Natalie Dansie**
2. **Review of minutes:** Motioned: Brook Myers, 2<sup>nd</sup>: Stacey Murdoch. Minutes unanimously approved.
3. **Review Parent Teacher Conference Data (Scheduling):** The first Parent/Teacher conference of this school year was held on one night and in teacher classrooms. A survey was sent out following the conference. The survey responses indicate that the majority prefer to have conferences in the Commons rather than classrooms due to convenience and time constraints. Several Pros/Cons, as well as other ideas and suggestions, were discussed by the SCC members that will be considered in preparation for future conferences.
4. **[Review PBIS Plan \(Board Approval on Nov. 30<sup>th</sup>\)](#):** There are many PBIS (Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports) available to MHS students. The list of those supports, as shown on the link above, will be presented to the board on November 30<sup>th</sup>.
5. **Review Character Strong Lessons for Advisory Wednesdays:**

Council members expressed observations that:

  - Some teachers are not as engaged/invested in the Character Strong lessons as others and that has an impact on the student’s reception of the lessons
  - Some students feel that they already know what is being shared and that the students that need these lessons are the students that do not attend
  - **Feedback on Wed. Flex Scheduling:**

Principal Linde asked Council Members the questions below and asked that Council Members find out from others in their school community for their response to those questions as well:

    - What is the intent of FLEX period?
    - Should FLEX period remain as 1<sup>st</sup> period next school year, or should it be changed to 2<sup>nd</sup> period?
6. **School Website Content Manager (TSSA revision)**
  - Stipend to pay for licensed teacher to manage and upload documents that pertain to the school website.
  - Funding for equipment, parts, and registrations for the Robotics Team competitions.

Principal Linde also shared with the council that Student Government is kicking off the winter charity event at the assembly on Nov. 18<sup>th</sup>. Student Government, teamed with Qualtrics and 5 for the Fight, hopes to raise \$25,000 through this event to help fund cancer research.

7. **Adjourn** Motioned: Cheree Larson

Next Meeting – Jan. 10, 2023